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Draft Liaison Statement

From: S2 QoS

To: S1

Subject: Stage 1 description of QoS

S2 QoS has reviewed the QoS CR produced for 22.05 (Tdoc S2-99-297). S2 QoS considers the aim of the CR to be along the right lines but requests that S1 takes the following issues into consideration.:

The main point of concern to S2 QoS is that work is being duplicated between S1 & S2 - both groups are defining QoS parameters, S1 in 22.05 and S2 in 23.07. In order to make satisfactory progress on QoS it is vital that there is a clear distinction between the scope of the stage 1 and stage 2 work.

Either the parameter definition work should be completed solely within S1 or S2. As the stage 2 groups must ultimately define the parameters for signaling purposes it is proposed that S1 defines requirements in terms of the services which must be supported and characteristics of the service that must be explicitly controllable. For example:

Real time video must be supported.

This implies that ability to provide a stream of guaranteed bit rate and end to end delay is required.

An efficient means to capture such information could be a table listing the broad category of applications that must be supported against the key characteristics that are required for each. (the table below is a proposal for how to express the requirements, the contents of the table is for example only).


Defining Characters

Service Category
Ability to guarantee a given bit rate
Ability to guarantee end to end delay
Ability to control error content of transmission

real time conversation, 

e.g. voice,

Video conference, etc.
X
X


real time streams,

e.g. video broadcast streams.
X



interactive traffic

e.g. web browsing,

e commerce, etc.
X

X

background traffic

e.g. e mail.


X

The advantage of this approach is that the service requirements are captured, whilst also allowing maximum freedom to the stage 2 and 3 groups to provide the most appropriate and efficient architecture that full fills the requirements.

S2 QoS would welcome comments form S1 on the above proposal.

